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Klements, Mike

From: jaszark@ccf.org

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 6:45 AM

To: Klements, Mike

Subject: New response for survey 'Clinical Performance Evaluation - Offsite Clinical Sites'

GENERAL RESPONSE INFORMATION 

 

Respondent: Anonymous 

 

Completed Survey: Yes 

 

Response Start Time: 09/14/2021 06:40:08 Eastern Standard Time 

 

Response End Time: 09/14/2021 06:44:59 Eastern Standard Time 

 

 

 

 

SURVEY RESPONSES 

 

 

 

SCORE: 0 

 

1. Please enter the following information 

Date of clinical experience (enter here): 09/13/2021 

Student Name (enter here): Nnichi Chdueme 

Preceptor Name (enter here): Kimberly Mauck 

 

2. Technical skills 

Adept with equipment. Seldom omits essential items. 

 

3. Planning & organizational skills 

Prepared for routine cases. Needs help if case deviates from the routine. 

 

4. Applied knowledge 

Has knowledge of patient needs. Can interrelate patient needs & current situation. Uses resources. 

 

5. Judgement & reasoning 

Judgements are usually correct. Occasionally needs guidance. Actions are usually appropriate. 

 

6. Reaction to stress 

Calm; effecient; sets good priorities. 

 

7. Response to direction 

Easily directed. Accepts & acts on criticism. Flexible & eager to learn new skills. Draws on strengths of instructions. 

Independent. 
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8. Industry & reliability 

Dependable, productive. Needs minimal direction. Keeps instructor informed. 

 

9. Time & attendance 

Dependable & punctual. Ensures that all appropriate people are notified in case of absence or tardiness. 

 

10. Professional demeanor 

Pleasant, courteous, & discreet. Communication is effective & appropriate in all situations. 

 

11. Wound skills completed today; check all that apply: 

Wound assessment 

Wound care techniques 

Periwound skin management 

Tube stabilization 

Fistula care 

 

12. Ostomy skills completed today; check all that apply: 

Ostomy assessment 

Peristomal skin assessment 

Pouching selection  

Peristomal skin management 

Tube stabilization  

Fistula care 

 

13. Continence skills completed today; check all that apply: 

UI assessment 

 

14. Comments 

Great first day. 


